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From: Jeanette Coffin

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:17 PM

To: Rachel Eberhard

Cc: Colleen Willger; Adam Searing; Amy Ryan; Camille Berry; Jeanne Brown; Jess Anderson; Karen

Stegman; Michael Parker; Pam Hemminger; Paris Miller-Foushee; Tai Huynh; Amy Harvey; Ann
Anderson; Carolyn Worsley; James Baker; Laura Selmer; Loryn Clark; Mary Jane Nirdlinger; Maurice
Jones; Ran Northam; Ross Tompkins; Sabrina Oliver

Subject: RE: Conditional Zoning Modification - 800 S. Merritt Mill Road

Thank you for your correspondence with the Town of Chapel Hill. The Mayor and Town Council are interested
in what you have to say. By way of this email, | am forwarding your message to the Mayor and each of the
Council Members, as well as to the appropriate staff person who may be able to assist in providing additional
information or otherwise addressing your concerns.

Again, thank you for your message.
Sincerely,

Jeanette Coffin

Jeanette Coffin

Office Assistant

Town of Chapel Hill Manager’s Office
405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

(0) 919-968-2743 | (f) 919-969-2063

From: Rachel Eberhard <reberhard@casanc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Town Council <mayorandcouncil@townofchapelhill.org>

Cc: Jess Brandes <jbrandes@casanc.org>; Lena Frias <Ifrias@casanc.org>; Judy Johnson
<jjohnson@townofchapelhill.org>

Subject: Conditional Zoning Modification - 800 S. Merritt Mill Road
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[reportspam@townofchapelhill.org]

Good afternoon Mayor Hemminger & Council Members,

CASA will be coming before you tomorrow evening regarding a small matter that will save Perry Place money and avoid
duplication of future NCDOT improvements along Merritt Mill Road.



If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to me directly. My contact information can be found in my
signature below. We greatly appreciate the Town’s continued support for this project!

Regards,

Rachel Eberhard
Real Estate Developer

624 W Jones Street, Raleigh NC 27603
Mobile: 703.582.2645
Office: 919.307.3454

Please send invoices to casanc@avidbill.com
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